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of

Insured:
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Claims No

Sum Insured Excess
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L
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repair at the time of inspection.
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. Cétherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 April, 2018 12:10 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com'

Subject: OI: XD7009A / TP : GT2359P/LKK / DOA : 24/04/2018

Attachments: XD7009A - SAS.pdf; GT2359P - SAS.pdf; GT2359P - PRI NOTICE.pdf; RE: Notice to

conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your ref: XD 7009A Ourref: GT ... (26.9 KB)

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from KSCGP JURIS LLP,

ADDRESS : CONVINCE AUTO PTE LTD
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#04-04 SIN MING AUTOCARE

SINGAPORE 575721
PERSON TO CONTACT ¢ MELVIN CHUA @ 6556 1131
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : SITI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third
party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to
contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.
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- SGCARMART.COM
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New Cars

Nissan Cabstar

Used Cars

Sell My Car

Directory Products

Insurance

Gearbox Repair Specialist

Dynamic Motoring

| Price Range Depreciation

Home » Used Cars » Net Link Partners Pte Ltd » Nissan Cabstar (COE till 03/2022)

Nissan Cabstar (COE till 03/2022)

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Move

Compare

Overview

Financial

Accessories Similar

> 10 year(s) ol | Vehicle Type

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=679117&DL=31%

Login  Sign up
Articles Forum Resources
Singapore
Repair, Qv
Transmis:
Advanced
L search s
Map

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error
Car Details
Price $27,800
Depreciation $7,080 jyr 7]
Reg Date 23-Feb-2001
(3yrs 11mths 1day COE left)
Lifespan 22-Feb-2021
Manufactured 2000 (7]
Mileage -
Transmission Manual
Engine Cap 3,153 cc
Curb Weight 1,680 kg Q
Fuel type Diesel
Features The Most Trusted 10 Feet Commercial Lorry In
Singapore! Fuel Efficient Engine And Reliable Machine!
Accessories Full Checkered Plated Deck.
Description Looking For Value For Money 10 Feet Lorry? This
Nissan Cabstar Definitely Is The One You Looking For!
Eligible For PARF Of $4.8K! Until Last Day Of Driving!
Low Depreciation And Monthly! Highest Trade-In For
Your Current Vehicle! High And Fast Approve Loan!
Immediate Insurance Quotation! No Repairs Needed!
Call Now For More Details On How Much You Can Take
Back Until The Last Day! Call Now!
COE $24,394 (7]
oMy $21,194 7]
ARF $1,060 [7]
Dereg Value $19,128 as of today (change) (7]
No. of Owners 3 [ 7]
Type of Veh Truck
Category COE Car
Availability Available
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note

Specialized in New & Used Commercial Vehicles. Insurance. Hire Purchase. Scrap/Export

Share

Seller Information

Company

Location
Office No

Contact Person(s)

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
» dealer’s pricelist
» 72 vehs sold | 172 vehs available

71 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#07-01, #08-08
Search cars nearby this location

Wave9

67531661

Johnson 92722208
Keith 83457000
Ivan 91870392
Daniel 91898637

30/4/2018, 9:37 AM
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Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be
Exported:

Intended De-
registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration
Date:

Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Company
2937G

GT2359P
No

30Apr2018

NISSAN

CABSTAR

Blue

2000

QD32126948
JN1SF4F23Z0841703

$22,643.00

11 Aug 2000

11 Aug 2000

5
$1,133.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

31Mar 2022

C - Goods Vehicle &
Bus

5
$24,394.00
$19,108.00
$19,108.00

https://vrl.lta, gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireR ebateByPublicBeforeDer

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2018

30/4/2018, 9:31 AM



MSNH 18054638 / S & H Motar Pte Ltd - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/04/2018 16:52
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Kee Nyuk

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcn! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

:ﬂf By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 25/04/2018 16:52
Date Of Accident 24/04/2018 18:30
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG SELETAR NORTH LINK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number GT2359P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner KLEENPLUS SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No - JCH’JrQ 1‘]@,‘4(‘\
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-90671789
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90671789
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model -

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number DMCVSN1771531700

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver KUPPULINGAM KRISHNA KUMAR
Work Permit No G1447937L

Date Of Birth 29/11/1989

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/02/2015

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90671789

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Page 10of 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Passenger 5

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached report.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

YES

NO

6
NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

XD7009A

© PASSENGER
: MALE

. PASSENGER
: MALE

. PASSENGER
. MALE

. PASSENGER
. MALE

. PASSENGER
: MALE



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
LIU LIANG
G2594270T

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liahility.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The rt-?pcjvrt will be farwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies af
the report being made available aferesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my warkshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set outin this {form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of :
{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

invoices, reports or notices to me,

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements,
t delivery of the same as well as on the

which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring abou
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.{collectively the

“Purposes”)
(b} altinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s)
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my personal Information for

osed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ane ar more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal information may/can be discl
agents{including their lawyers/law firms},

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,

investigation and management in present and all future claims.
(e) the information so collacted under (d) abeve may be shared / disclosed:

third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,

(i) toall insurers and/or any other
d government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

regulators, law enforcement an

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

.~ /]

¢ \C////: 1/

M s
Poficvhalt‘:i'e‘l:s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signatu /
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Nao.:

Page 4 of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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¥ 7

-‘Uféd“—(\[ ;L?,;}&r‘:al Srimed i !’J;‘}L[x 22X C.Zr.c.'a.-g_.;-.;_ p;:&}ﬁ.e.yr-t'cv&.:.‘ .
L 74 7 7

DECLARATION 7
}/We declare the faregal particulars are true in every respect. i / ;
Liceng \ // /
G . 2 /
il /
P % e /.
5] N r K,
(}lwv m A el .
Palicyholgér's Si ¥ & Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personne\‘d?rgﬁatura
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyhalder) Name: g
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref  CS3/EGI18007735/T124be2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  09-07-2018 ‘"\lllll"l"l”ll’”m
FIVE SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. XD 7009A Veh. Inspected GT 2359P

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. DSMCV1800819/SA Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  YEE PEI LI Assign Date 26/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.c 3153

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2000

Chassis No. JN1SF4F23Z0841703 Colour BLUE

Odometer = Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |[185R14 YOKOHAMA 6 mm

L/H Front Tyre |185R14 YOKOHAMA 6 mm

R/H Rear Tyre [165R13 (D) YOKOHAMA /6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |165R13 (D) YOKOHAMA /6 mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION. {—T—_ f" iﬁ[‘P

— i —fvl

5. General Information

Accident Date  24/04/2018 Inspect Date / Time 27/04/2018 (03:15 PM )

Survey held at CONVINCE AUTO PTE LTD

176 SIN MING DRIVE #04-04 SIN MING AUTOCARE SINGAPORE 575721

5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $6,800-$8,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18007735/T1z4be2

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Inspected By

P

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ny third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in parl. Any third party

NO bility of respon DUty whalsod in contas Orior. is accepied 10
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE



